

## family, resident, and staff update November 8, 2024

## **OUTBREAK ALL CLEAR**

Dear Holy Cross Manor families, residents, and staff,

We are pleased to let you know that the Covid outbreak on Wellness 1 has been lifted. The individuals who were sick are doing well and have made a full recovery.

We continue to monitor everyone closely. All restrictions have been lifted. Thank you for your patience, understanding, and support. We continue to complete enhanced cleaning of the our areas for the next 48 hours.

Keeping our families, residents, and staff healthy and safe is our first priority. We kindly ask if you have symptoms of any kind to please refrain from visiting.

As always, you are welcome to contact Barbara Asenso, Resident Care Manager, at 587-230-2704 or email <u>admin@covenantcare.ca</u> with questions or suggestions.

With gratitude, Barbara Asenso Resident Care Manager